Police Chief 170 Porter Avenue
John B. Miller Biloxi, Mississippi 39533
Office: 228.435.6100

Fax: 228.374.1922

www.biloxi.ms.us

Bil .
established 1699

TO: All Mississippi Law Enforcement Agencies
FROM: Biloxi Police Department

DATE: January 19, 2018

SUBJECT: Temporary Assistance

The City of Biloxi Police Department is offering part time employment to Mississippi sworn law
enforcement personnel during the 2018 Gulf Coast Spring Break Week. This event will take place
April 13-15, 2018. Benefits and incentives are as follows:

$25 per hour wage

Lodging provided

Meals provided

City of Biloxi paid Federal Insurance Contributions Act (FICA)
Mississippi Workers Compensation coverage

City of Biloxi contribution to PERS

If interested or for further questions please contact Biloxi Police Department at
policechief@biloxi.ms.us

Requirements:
e |etter of approval from current Chief of Police or Sheriff
¢ Copy of Mississippi Peace Officer Standards & Training Certification
o Copy of Law Enforcement training record or certificate including:
o Current firearms certification

o Controlled force, defensive tactics, verbal judo or other de-escalation training, if
applicable
o Certification for intermediate weapon/less lethal weapon, if carried



